
AGREED ORDER SIGNED MAY 9, 2011 

 

Texas Crude Energy, Inc., Docket No. GUD 9964 

At System of Company ID No. 5624, System ID No. 1166 and Pita Island 
Gathering System, ID No. 731918, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

Rules Violated: 

16 TAC §8.210(a)(4)(A): Failure to provide written summary within 30 days after 
reportable condition occurred. 

46 CFR §192.605(b): Failure to include applicable safety procedures in operating 
and maintenance plan. 

16 TAC §8.210((a)(1): Failure to contact RRC to report accident/incident within 2 
hours after discovery. 

Date Violations Began: December 19, 2009 

Date of Compliance: November 16, 2010 

Penalty Paid: $5,250.00 

 


